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July 18, 2025,                                                                                         AMENDMENT No. 2 

 

To All Bidders, 

 

RE: RFQ Number: IPA/RFQ/MIST/003/2025 - CISCO MERAKI HARDWARE AND LICENSING 

SUPPORT. 

Dear Prospective Vendors, 

This notice serves as Amendment 02 to the above-referenced Request for Quotation (RFQ). 

We received request for clarification regarding the RFQ. Please find below our responses to the 
questions raised. 

Due to a slight delay in providing these responses, we are extending the submission deadline to: 
Thursday, July 24, 2025, at 15:00 Eastern Time (ET). 

All quotations must be submitted strictly via email to: global-proposals@poverty-action.org 

Please note that all other terms and conditions of the original RFQ remain unchanged. 

We appreciate your interest and encourage eligible vendors to submit their quotations by the new 
deadline. If you have already submitted a proposal, there is no need to resubmit unless you wish to make 
changes. In that case, please ensure the revised version is sent before the extended deadline. 

Question 1: What are the specific locations, existing equipment models, and their quantities? 

Answer: See list below and Model number are in RFP MX, MS, AP 

Question 2: 
Do you have a list of the quantities you will be needing? We see product lines, but not 
numbers to quote out for the build of materials. 

Answer: Each site has one MX one MS and see AP list below. 

Question 3: 
Which locations/countries will you be specifically shipping to? We see you have 20 
globally, but we would have to align an international contact (CDW UK/Canada) for you as 
I can only ship to addresses domestically for CDW US. 

Answer: All. 

Question 4: What are the density requirements for AP’s and sizes per location? 

Answer: See list below 
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Question 5: 
How many users/concurrent sessions are passing through/hitting the MX devices? Also, a 
number of throughputs per locations for the MX devices? 

Answer: See list of clients number below for 7/15/2025 

Question 6: Specifications for CCTV/camera requirements. 

Answer: As ordered we have two sites with 4 CCTV today. 

Question 7: Is Wifi 6, 6e or 7 preferred? 

Answer: No 4 

Question 8: Licensing term length (1, 3, 5, 7 year) 

Answer: RFP request 1 and 3 license pricing 

Question 9: Do you have an existing Meraki dashboard? 

Answer: Yes. 
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